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MEMORANDUM 

TO:        Alcoholic Beverage Control Board  
 

DATE:  July 9, 2019 

FROM: Erika McConnell, Director 
 

RE:  5317 Muse with Laura Cole 

 
Requested 
Action: 

Transfer of ownership and DBA change 

  
Statutory  
Authority: 

AS 04.11.040(a):  “A license issued under this title may not be transferred to another person 
except with the written consent of the board.” 

  
Staff Rec.: Approve the transfer and DBA change; reduce the licensed premises area under AS 

04.06.090(c)  
 
 
Background:  This application is to transfer a restaurant or eating place license from NANA 
Management Services, LLC, to Culinary Adventures with Laura Cole, LLC, and change the DBA. 
 
The extent of the proposed licensed premises is not consistent with the requirements for a 
restaurant or eating place license. At the museum, there is an obvious restaurant, which is a small 
portion of the proposed premises. Other areas proposed to be included as licensed premises, such as 
the theater, atrium, and gallery/event space, clearly do not meet the requirements for a restaurant or 
eating place license, such as being a bona fide restaurant (AS 04.11.100(b)), being a location where 
the principal activity is consumption of food (3 AAC 304.305(a)(1)), or having tables or counters for 
consuming food in a dining area on the premises (3 AAC 304.910(3)). In addition, it appears that 
many areas are proposed to be licensed premises where there will likely be museum patrons under 
the age of 21 but not accompanied by a parent or guardian (AS 04.16.049). 
 
3 AAC 304.305(b) states, “In considering an application for issuance, transfer, or relocation of a 
restaurant or eating place license, the board will determine the portion of the premises or proposed 
premises that constitutes a restaurant or eating place, and will license only that portion for the sale 
and consumption of alcoholic beverages.” 
 
In a meeting with the applicant, I was informed that there is a kiosk with food service and tables for 
dining in the central atrium of the museum. As these areas are not marked on the submitted 
diagram, the applicant can work with AMCO to submit an AB-14 Premises Diagram Change if that 
area meets the qualifications for this license type. In addition, the applicant was informed that an 
off-site warehouse permit would be appropriate for the basement alcohol storage area. 
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I recommend that in accordance with AS 04.06.090(c), which authorizes the board to reduce the 
licensed premises area, the board approve as licensed premises only the restaurant area as shaded in 
blue in the attached diagram.  
 
Attachment: Premises recommended by Director 
  AB-02 Requested licensed premises 

Transfer application 
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